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= FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
?‘ '~M’E‘ Winner 2000- 2005 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
- National Purchasing Institute

M— —

—

FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

February 28, 2007

Re: O07RFP54832C-AP, Aging Services
Dear Prospective Bidder:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Request for Proposal #07RFP54832C-AP.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in Request for Proposal
#07RFP54832C-AP referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.
i
|
Sincerely, [
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Al Micah Phi%ﬁyﬁs?stﬁgﬁgﬂghasing Agent
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Request for Proposal #07TRFP54832C-AP
Addendum No. 2
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

ADDENDUM NO. 2, PROVIDES PRICING PAGES FOR THE FOLLOWING
SERVICES:

ADULT DAY CARE

CASE MANAGEMENT

HOMEMAKER SERVICES

HOME DELIVERED MEAL DELIVERY

PERSONAL CARE SERVICES

RESPITE SERVICES

SENIOR CENTER MANAGEMENT

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

ONOR R WM

WHEN SUBMITTING YOUR PRICING PAGES, REMEMBER TO INCLUDE ALL
THE PRICING PAGES IN A SEPARATELY, SEALED AND IDENTIFIABLE
ENVELOPE. DO NOT INCLUDE THE PRICING PAGES IN THE TECHNICAL
PROPOSAL ENVELOPE.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time April 4, 2007 at
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of
, 2007.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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Adult Day Care
Bidder

Agency Name:

Plaase enter expensas, project program income, and proposed number of units refated to this service. Tolal and unit rate will automatically

caicuiate

Type of Expense Doitlar Amount Commant

Personnel

{inciude salaries and all cosis associated with employment)

Training

Mileage

Supplies

insurance

Rent

Utilittes

Computer Purchase

Computer Maintsnance

Office/Paper Supplies

Copy/Printing

Poslage

Program Supplies

Service Contract” (Specify Service)

Service Contract” (Spacify Sarvice)

Telephone
Other Please Specify

Cther Please Specify

Other Please Spacify
Oither Please Specify
Other Please Specify

Ciher Please Specify

Cither Please Specily

Ciher Please Specily

Ciiher Pleass Specify

(iner Please Specify

* {For contracted senvices, e.g. in-homa or Transportation Sevices)

Total b4 -

Profected Program Incoms

Proposed number on Units (1 unit = ¢ senior atiending one day}
Linit Rate #DIVIG!
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Case Management
Bidder:

Agersy Nama:

Please antar expenses, project program income, and proposed nomber of unifs related to this service. Total and unit rate will avtomatically

caiciiate

Type of Expense Dollar Amount Comment

Farsonnel

finclude salaries and all costs associated with employment)

Training

Mileage

Supplies

Ingurance

Rent

Utiliies

Computer Purchase

Computer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

Copy/Printing

Posiage

Program Suppilies

Service Contract” (Specify Service}

Service Contract” (Specify Service)

Teiephone

Cther Pisase Specify
Other Please Specify
Oither Plesse Specify
Oither Please Specify
Ciher Please Specify

Citer Please Specify

Other Please Specify

Other Pleass Specily
Ciiher Plzase Soecily
Cither Please Speclly

' (For contracied services, e.g. In-home or Transporiation Services)

Total & .

Frolactad Program income

Fropossd rumber on Units (1 unit = | senior attending one dav;
inii Rate #Divial
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Homemaker Services

Bidder:

Agency Name:

Pizase ener axpenses, project program income, and proposed number of units related to this service. Total and unit rate will autornaticatly

saloulate

Type of Expense Dollar Amount Commaent

Personngl

fnelude salaries and all costs associated with employment

Trairing

Lilleage

Suppiies

insurance

Rent

Utilites

Compuiter Purchase

Caomputer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

Copy/Printing

Postage

Program Supplies

Service Contract” (Specify Service)

Service Contract* (Specify Service)

Teiephone
Other Please Specify
{iher Please Specify

Oihar Please Specify

Other Please Specify
Other Please Specify

Ciher Please Specify

(iher Picase Specify

Cther Piease Specily
Qiher Please Specily

ier Pleass Specify

- (For confracted services, e.g. in-home or Transportation Services)

Total § -

Prafectad Program incoms

Dresoged number on Units (1 unit = | senior altending one day!
init Rate #ONI
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rome Delivered Meal Delivery

Bidder:

Agency Name:

Plgase enter expenses, project program income, and proposed rumber of unils related o this sarvice. Tolal and unit rate will automatically

caiculate

Type of Expense Dollar Amount Comment

Parsonnel

{include saiaries and all costs associated with emplovment)

Training

Kiileage

Supplies

insurance

Rent

Uitiifies

Computer Purchase

Computer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

Gopy/Printing

Posiage

Program Supplles

Service Contract® (Specify Service)

Service Contract” (Specify Service)

Telephone

Other Please Specify
Other Please Specify
Other Please Specify

Other Please Specify

Ciher Please Specify

Dther Please Specify

{ther Please Specify

(ther Piease Specily
Other Please Specify

Ciher Piease Specily

* {For confracted services, e.g. In-home or Transporiation Services)

Total $ *

Projecied Program ihoome

Proposed nurmber on Linits {1 unit = | sanior atterding ane day)
unit Rate #DAVID!
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Personat Care Services
Bidder:
Agancy Nama:

Please enter expenses, project program income, and proposed number of unifs related 1o this service. Total and unit rate will aufomatically

Calcuiate

Type of Expense Dollar Amount Comment

Parsonnet

{include salaries and ali cosis associated with employment}

Training

tdiieage

Supplies

insurance

Rent
Litilities

Computer Purchase

Computer Maintenance

Ciffice/Paper Supplies

CopyiPriniing

Postage

Program Supplies

Service Contract” (Specify Service}

Searvice Contract” (Specify Service}

Telephone

Other Please Specify

Other Please Specify
Other Please Speacify

Other Please Specily

Other Please Specify

Other Please Specily

Oiher Piease Specify

Cither Please Spacily

Cither Ploass Specily

ther Plase Specily

“ {For confracted services, e.g. In-home of Transportation Services)
Total g -

Frolected Program Income

Proposed number on Unils {1 unil = { serdor gitending one dayi
Linit Rate #DPIGH
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Respite Services
Bidden

Agency Nama:

Fiaase enier expeanses, projsct program income, and proposed number of units related o this service. Tolal and uni rate will sutomatically

caloulate

Type of Expenseg Dollar Amount Comment

Parsonngt

{inciude salaries and all costs associsted with employment)

Training

Mieage

Supplies

insurance

Rent

Litilitles

Computer Purchiase

Computer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

Copy/Printing

Postage

Program Supplies

Serviceg Contract” (Specify Service)

Service Contract® (Specify Servics;

Telephone

Other Please Specify

Oither Pleasse Specify

Other Please Specily

Ciner Piease Specify

Cither Please Speclly
Cither Please Specily
Other Pleage Specify

Other Please Specify
Ciher Plessa Specify

Cther Please Specify

* iFor confracied services, e.g. in-home of Transporiation Services)
¥ otal ¥ -

Projecied Program lncoms

Proposad number an Units 1 updil = | senior aftending one day:
Unit Rate #nnag:
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Senier Center Management
Bidder:

Agenoy Nema:!

Piease enter expenses, project program income, and proposed number of units refated fo this sarvice. Totat and unit rate will autormatically

calculate

Type of Expense Dollar Amount Comment

Personnel

{iniude sataries and all costs assoclated with employment)

Training

Mileage

Suppiies

Insurange

Rent

Ufiiities

Comguter Purchase

Computer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

CopyPrinting

Postage

Program Supplies

Service Contract™ (Specify Service)

Service Contract” (Speclly Service)

Teiaphons

Other Please Specify

Cther Pisase Specify

Cither Please Specify
Cther Please Specify
Oither Plegse Specify

Other Ploase Specify

Other Please Spedcify

Ciher Fleass Spacily
Cther Pleass Specify
Ciher Please Specify

" (For contracted servicas, e.g. In-home or Transporiation Services)

Totai s .

Frajacted Program Incoma

Fropoged number ont Unds (1 unit = | senior allending one day]
Linit Rate HOIVID
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Voluntesr Services
Biddern:
Agency Name:

Fiease ender expenses, project program income, and proposed number of units related to this service. Tolal and unit rate will automatically

salculate

Type of Expence Dollar Amount Commant

Parsonnel

{inciude saiaries and all costs associated with employment)

Training

Migage

Suppiies

Fisrance

Rent

Utilities

Computer Purchase

Computer Maintenance

Office/Paper Supplies

Copy/Printing

Fosiage

Program Supplies

Service Contract” (Specify Service}

Service Coniract* (Specify Service}

Tetephone

(rher Please Specify

Dther Please Specify
Oiher Please Specify

Other Please Specify

Other Please Specify

Other Please Specify

Cther Please Specify

Othar Please Specily

Oiher Plaase Specily

Other Piease Specify

* {For contracted services, e.g. In-home or Transportation Services}
Total % =

Profected Program incoms

Proposed mumber on Units (1 unit = | senior attending one day)
Lnit Rate #o




